Mike Kuo

From: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw
Sent: Junel6é 2004 Wednesday 2:09 AM

To: Mike Kuo
Cc: CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail); amanda@ccsemc.com.tw; kelsey@ccsemc.com.tw; harris@ccsemc.com.tw;
cert@ccsemc.com.tw
Subject: FW: TWINHEAD INTERNATIONAL CORP., FCC ID: FKGE14B, Assessment NO .: AN04T3926
Hi Mike,

Heer are the replies.

Question #1: Internal photos are not clear. Please retake internal photos and nake sure the
phot os can show all the conponent val ues.

Ans #1: The internal photos with clrarly-shown component values are re-taken as attached.

Question #2: Block diagramfile subnmitted contain schematic diagramas well, and schematic
diagramfile only contain certain portion of nother board. Please review the bl ock diagramfile
that you submtted and del ete schematic diagramfromthis file. Review the schematic diagram
file to include all notebook conputer portion of schematic diagramas well as for W.AN portion

of schematic diagram Subnit schematic di agram agai n.
Ans #2: The schematic diagram is revised as attached.

Question #3: Operational description file only contain antenna |ocation information which does
not conply operational description information required. Please subnmit operational description

agai n.
Ans #3: A revised operational description is attached.

Question #4: Page 12 of test report for 6dB bandw dth nmeasurenent, the unit of neasurenent does
not match with the spectrumplots. Please make necessary correction.

Ans #4: Correction is made. Please refer to the revised test report below.

Question #5: Please take | ook section 7.5 of test report. This is nobile device with 20 cm
separati on di stance fromantenna to the body of user, so MPE is applicable and estimation is
included in the test report. SAR is not applicable due to this device is nobile device not

because it is below the | ow t hreshol d.

Ans #5: This is a typo. The "MPE Evaluation™ option is checked. Please refer to Page 39 of the revised test report
attached in Ans #4.

Question #6: The description contains in section 3.5 of test report does not agree that actual
test channel. Please nake necessary correction.
Ans #6: Correction is made. Please refer to the revised test report attached in Ans #4.

Question #7: Please take external photos to show the cable of ac/dc adapter. Need to confirm
any speci al accessory used on the cable.

Ans #7: The external photos are -re-taken as requested.
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Question #8: Please provide user nmanual for notebook conputer include WLAN information and RF
exposure information. The submitted user manual is for WAN nodul e which is not applicable to

thi s device.
Ans #8: A revised user manual is attached.

Thank you for your advice.

Best Rgds,
WK

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
"CCS-Taiwan, Ting (E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail)" <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw>

2004/06/16 02:55 PM

Fw: TWI NHEAD | NTERNATI ONAL CORP., FCC I D: FKGE148B,

----- Original Message-----

From Conpliance Certification Services [mailto: MKuo@csent. coni

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2004 11:37 PM

To: nkuo@csent.com

Subj ect: TW NHEAD | NTERNATI ONAL CORP., FCC I D: FKCE14B, Assessnent NO. :
AN04T3926

Question #1: Internal photos are not clear. Please retake internal photos
and nake sure the photos can show all the conponent val ues.

Question #2: Block diagramfile submtted contain schematic diagramas well,
and schematic diagramfile only contain certain portion of nother board.

Pl ease review the bl ock diagramfile that you subnmtted and del ete schematic
diagramfromthis file. Review the schematic diagramfile to include all

not ebook conputer portion of schematic diagramas well as for W.AN portion
of schematic diagram Subnit schematic di agram agai n.

Question #3: Qperational description file only contain antenna |ocation
i nformati on which does not conply operational description information
required. Please submt operational description again.

Question #4: Page 12 of test report for 6dB bandw dth neasurenent, the unit
of measurenment does not match with the spectrumplots. Please nmake
necessary correction.

Question #5: Please take | ook section 7.5 of test report. This is nobile
device with 20 cm separation distance fromantenna to the body of user, so
MPE is applicable and estimation is included in the test report. SAR is not
applicable due to this device is nobile device not because it is below the

| ow t hreshol d.
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Question #6: The description contains in section 3.5 of test report does not
agree that actual test channel. Please make necessary correction

Question #7: Please take external photos to show the cable of ac/dc
adapter. Need to confirm any special accessory used on the cable.

Question #8 : Please provide user nmanual for notebook conputer include W.AN
i nformati on and RF exposure information. The submtted user manual is for
WLAN nodul e which is not applicable to this device.

Best Regards

The itemnms indicated above rmust be subnitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
infornmation within 30 days of the original e-nail date may result in
application disnissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be submtted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mai| address |isted below the name of the sender
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